

Board Meeting in Public Action Log correct at 22.10.21

	Who?	Started	Due	Status	Comments
KS to establish a small working group to discuss how we best serve the system	KS	26.04.21	ASAP	A	Ongoing.
DM requested that the Average of Response Rating be put into context by adding in how many cases have been raised with each organisation that has responded.	SBo	27.07.21	ASAP	G	Done.
LS to update the declarations of interest with PG's amendment	LS	27.07.21	02.11.21	G	Done
To send around national GP survey to the Board.	PG	27.07.21	ASAP	G	Done